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DATE:  May 22, 2024 

TO: Firms Interested in the Water Treatment Plant Chemicals RFB 

FROM:  Michele Peluso, Chatham County Procurement Manager 

SUBJECT: Addendum No.1– Water Treatment Plant Chemicals RFB   

 
Please include addendum acknowledgement in your submittal. 

1. Q: Can you please provide the current price you are paying as of today and supplier for 

Aluminum Sulfate? 

A: See attached. 
 

2. Q: Will you please provide the bid tabulation from the last bid opened on 6/17/2021? 

A: See attached. 

 

3. Q: Do we need to register as a vendor to be added to your bidder’s list?   

A: No.  You do not have to be a registered vendor to be added to the vendor list.  Once 

selected, if your company is not registered as a vendor, you will need to complete our 

vendor form, provide a W-9 and a Certificate of Insurance. 

 

4. Q: Please confirm the zip code for your street address.   

A: 27312 

 

5. Q: Who was the incumbent and what was the award? 

A: See attached. 

 

6. Q: Is subcontracting allowed? 

A: No  

 

7. Q: Please provide the number of gallons of Sodium Hypochlorite ordered or used by the plant in 

the past 12 Months (5/1/23-4/30/24) OR in Calendar Year 2023 if that is easier to report. 

A: Page 19 RFB  (We ordered 9 loads and budgeting 10 tanker loads) 

 

8. Q: Please provide the number of gallons of Sodium Hydroxide ordered or used by the plant in 

the past 12 Months (5/1/23-4/30/24) OR in Calendar Year 2023 if that is easier to report. 

A: Page 19 RFB  (we ordered 8 full loads 25%, Budgeting 9 full loads)  
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Company Name: ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Representative’s Name: _______________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature: __________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 



VENDOR JCI JONES VENDOR C&S CHEMICALSVENDOR CHEMTRADE VENDOR USALCO VENDOR POLYDYNE, INC.

CHEMICAL NAME UOM EST USAGE
UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL UNIT PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

Sodium Hypochlorite gal  32,200 gallons 0.93 29,946.00$       NO BID LETTER NO BID LETTER
Sodium Hydroxide gal  30,000 gallons 0.96 28,800.00$       NO BID LETTER NO BID LETTER
Potassium Permanganate lbs 1,100 pounds   NO BID LETTER NO BID LETTER
Ammonia lbs 6,300 pounds NO BID LETTER NO BID LETTER
Ammonium Sulfate gal 800 gallons   NO BID LETTER NO BID LETTER
Hydrofluorosilicic Acid gal  1,800 gallons NO BID LETTER NO BID LETTER
Calcium Thiosulfate gal  300 gallons NO BID LETTER NO BID LETTER
Polymer lbs 1,100 pounds NO BID LETTER NO BID LETTER
Orthophosphate gal 2,000 gallons   NO BID LETTER NO BID LETTER
Aluminum Sulfate gal  53,170 gallons 0.85 45,194.50$      1.0742 57,115.21$           NO BID LETTER NO BID LETTER

VENDOR STERLING VENDOR TRINTERNATIONVENDOR WATERGUARD VENDOR BRENNTAG MIDVENDOR UNIVAR

CHEMICAL NAME UOM EST USAGE
UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL UNIT PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

Sodium Hypochlorite gal  32,200 gallons NO BID LETTER 0.81 26,082.00$           0.778 25,051.60$          
Sodium Hydroxide gal  30,000 gallons NO BID LETTER 1.00 30,000.00$           0.88 26,400.00$    0.7465 22,395.00$          
Potassium Permanganate lbs 1,100 pounds   NO BID LETTER 3.99 4,389.00$      
Ammonia lbs 6,300 pounds NO BID LETTER
Ammonium Sulfate gal 800 gallons   NO BID LETTER 3.75 3,000.00$             4.9566 3,965.28$      
Hydrofluorosilicic Acid gal  1,800 gallons NO BID LETTER 3.00 5,400.00$             6.2781 11,300.58$    5.151 9,271.80$            
Calcium Thiosulfate gal  300 gallons NO BID LETTER 4.65 1,395.00$             
Polymer lbs 1,100 pounds NO BID LETTER
Orthophosphate gal 2,000 gallons   NO BID LETTER 5.00 10,000.00$    
Aluminum Sulfate gal  53,170 gallons NO BID LETTER 1.02 54,233.40$      1.0025 53,302.93$          

VENDOR Airgas VENDOR Shannon Chem VENDOR VENDOR VENDOR

CHEMICAL NAME UOM EST USAGE
UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL UNIT PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL

UNIT 
PRICE

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL



Sodium Hypochlorite gal  32,200 gallons 
Sodium Hydroxide gal  30,000 gallons 
Potassium Permanganate lbs 1,100 pounds  
Ammonia lbs 6,300 pounds 3.667 23,102.10$       
Ammonium Sulfate gal 800 gallons  
Hydrofluorosilicic Acid gal  1,800 gallons 
Calcium Thiosulfate gal  300 gallons 
Polymer lbs 1,100 pounds 
Orthophosphate gal 2,000 gallons   17.89 35,780.00$      
Aluminum Sulfate gal  53,170 gallons 

BID OPEN DATE: 6/17/2021
964 EAST STREET, SUITE 205, PITTSBORO
OPEN AND READ BY: CHRIS SUMMERLIN, DANIEL CLEVENGER & KIM JOHNSON

CHEMICAL NAME AWARDED VENDORS
Sodium Hypochlorite Univar Solutions USA, Inc.
Sodium Hydroxide Univar Solutions USA, Inc.
Potassium Permanganate Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
Ammonia Airgas
Ammonium Sulfate Water Guard, Inc.
Hydrofluorosilicic Acid Water Guard, Inc.
Calcium Thiosulfate Water Guard, Inc.
Orthophosphate Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
Aluminum Sulfate C & S Chemicals



CHEMICAL NAME UOM EST USAGE
Sodium Hypochlorite gal  32,200 gallons 
Sodium Hydroxide gal  30,000 gallons 
Potassium Permanganate lbs 1,100 pounds  
Ammonia lbs 6,300 pounds
Ammonium Sulfate gal 800 gallons  
Hydrofluorosilicic Acid gal  1,800 gallons 
Calcium Thiosulfate gal  300 gallons 
Polymer lbs 1,100 pounds 
Orthophosphate gal 2,000 gallons  
Aluminum Sulfate gal  53,170 gallons 

CHEMICAL NAME UOM EST USAGE
Sodium Hypochlorite gal  32,200 gallons 
Sodium Hydroxide gal  30,000 gallons 
Potassium Permanganate lbs 1,100 pounds  
Ammonia lbs 6,300 pounds
Ammonium Sulfate gal 800 gallons  
Hydrofluorosilicic Acid gal  1,800 gallons 
Calcium Thiosulfate gal  300 gallons 
Polymer lbs 1,100 pounds 
Orthophosphate gal 2,000 gallons  
Aluminum Sulfate gal  53,170 gallons 

CHEMICAL NAME UOM EST USAGE



Sodium Hypochlorite gal  32,200 gallons 
Sodium Hydroxide gal  30,000 gallons 
Potassium Permanganate lbs 1,100 pounds  
Ammonia lbs 6,300 pounds
Ammonium Sulfate gal 800 gallons  
Hydrofluorosilicic Acid gal  1,800 gallons 
Calcium Thiosulfate gal  300 gallons 
Polymer lbs 1,100 pounds 
Orthophosphate gal 2,000 gallons  
Aluminum Sulfate gal  53,170 gallons 

BID OPEN DATE: 6/17/2021
964 EAST STREET, SUITE 205, PITTSBORO
OPEN AND READ BY: CHRIS SUMMERLIN, DANIEL CLEVENGER   

CHEMICAL NAME AWARDED VENDORS
Sodium Hypochlorite Univar Solutions USA, Inc.
Sodium Hydroxide Univar Solutions USA, Inc.
Potassium Permanganate Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
Ammonia Airgas
Ammonium Sulfate Water Guard, Inc.
Hydrofluorosilicic Acid Water Guard, Inc.
Calcium Thiosulfate Water Guard, Inc.
Orthophosphate Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
Aluminum Sulfate C & S Chemicals


	Addendum No1-Questions_Chemical RFB_FINAL
	CHEMICALS BID TAB-CALCULATED FY22
	Sheet1


